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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 12,2016
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Dan C. Flores, Public Utility Analyst I, Office of Telecommunications

RE: Docket 160052-TX, Application for Certificate to Provide Local Communications
Service by Airbus DS Communications, Inc.

Attached is a replacement page for page 2 of the Florida Public Service Commission Office of
Telecommunications Application Form, which should read in item 6 Foreign Corporation instead
of Corporation. Please add to the docket file for informational purposes. Please contact me for
any additional information at 413- 6816.
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1. This is an application for (check one):
X Original certificate (new company).
[] Approval of transfer of existing certificate: Example, a non-certificated
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the original
certificate of authority rather that apply for a new certificate.

2. Name of company: Airbus DS Communications, Inc.

3. Name qnder which applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.):
N/A

4. Official mailing address:

Street/Post Office Box: 42505 Rio Nedo, P.O. Box 9007

City: Temecula

State: CA

Zip: "92590

8. Florida address:

Street/Post Office Box: 2107A 63™ Avenue East

City: Bradenton

State: FL

Zip: 34203

6. Structure of organization:

] Individual ]  Corporation
X Foreign Corporation ] Foreign Partnership
[l General Partnership ]  Limited Partnership

[] Other, please specify:
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